April 10, 2000

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7307

To: WATER STONE BANK

       Douglas S. Gordon, President/CEO

       11200 West Plank Court 

       Wauwatosa, WI      55226 

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transaction 18 USC 891-894


   Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Conspiracy against rights 18 USC 241

              Bank Fraud 18 USC 1344

Account: Mark & Rosemary Peters

Dear Mr. Douglas:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to the criminal conduct of your attorney (William R. Bruss) dated April 8, 2009 attached, we acknowledge your “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 with your attorney. We acknowledge your attorney as a “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 engaged in “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951.After returning the “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 issued by the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” twice without lawful reason in violation of UCC3-503 we have acted in good faith to allow you the opportunity to correct your agent’s criminal conduct. Your attorney’s “fraud” 18 USC 1001 is claiming the authority to refuse “Legal Tender” 31 USC 5103 for the payment of Debt in violation of 31 USC 5118. You have the right to follow your attorney’s advice, but be aware when you are criminally charged you will be the “Defendant” not him. The “Racketeering Activity” of your bank is now “Documented” and will be presented to the proper authorities for prosecution. The “Comptroller of the Currency” and “Federal Trade Commission” have until April 15th  to  enforce the law of commerce or the “President” will be informed of all violations of the laws of commerce. Your attorney’s fraud is also the claim to represent the bank (a Fictitious Entity) that has no voice, no rights, no privileges and no immunities under our law. Should this matter go to court we will demand the “Principal” be present in court. “Agents” can not speak for a “Principal”. We will demand the original note be produced establishing the lawful “Note Holder”. Without it you have no lawful claim and we will sue for slander and libel. You have been given lawful notice of your criminal conduct and have refused to comply with the law of commerce. The offer of payment in full refused is evidence the debt is paid in full UCC3-603. Proceed at your own peril with malice, intent and knowledge of engaging in “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1951. You have been informed and the letters of your attorney are the evidence against your bank and you. You will be held accountable.  

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

